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27 July 2001








Dear Mr Harrington,








Re  OBJECTION to Arsenal’s plans, submitted June 2001, for Ashburton Grove/Queensland Rd/Drayton Park (PO1/1500) &/or for Lough Road (PO1/1501, &/or for Highbury POO/2501 & POO/2502).








I write to draw your attention to the objections that I as a resident in London and as MEP for London have on the subject of Arsenal's plans for a new stadium. I would like you to consider this objection and recommend refusal of the planning applications when they come to the councillors for consideration.





I have a number of concerns about the planning applications - the proposed new location of the waste transfer station, the impact on the local economy stemming from the loss of light industrial land, and the impact such a huge building will inevitably have on existing buildings in the area. However, for the time being I shall concentrate my objections on the inadequacy of the local public transport infrastructure to deal with the requirements of the stadium, even with the very limited improvements included in the scheme.








Underground��The proposals predict that the number of spectators arriving and departing by London Underground (LU) will increase from the current 18,292 to about 34,000, almost double. We do not believe that the existing LU lines in the area can accommodate that increase, even with an extra stairway at Holloway Road.��Currently the majority of these spectators use Arsenal and Finsbury Park stations. The proposals predict that those stations, together with Holloway Road and Highbury & Islington, will be used. Holloway Road and Arsenal are served by the Piccadilly line, Highbury & Islington is served by the Victoria line and Finsbury Park is served by both the Piccadilly and Victoria lines. Contrary to what is stated in the application we do not believe that the Piccadilly and Victoria lines can carry that number in reasonable safety and comfort, especially during the post match period.�


�
Capacity��LU specifies a Planning Guideline Capacity for each line. In 'The Impact of New Rail Schemes', (LT, 1996) the Planning Guideline Capacity of a line was described thus:


�"The Planning Guideline Capacity defines a tolerable level of passenger loading on a given section of line.. Whilst the trains can physically accommodate higher loads, if loading exceeds the guideline, conditions for passengers become progressively more uncomfortable and the reliability of the train service deteriorates. In very broad terms the Planning Guideline Capacity approximates to one passenger standing for each passenger seated.





This capacity represents what is considered to be a reasonable level of crowding for use at the height of the peak. Crowding is shown as a crowding ratio, defined as the ratio of the peak one-hour passenger loading to the Planning Guideline Capacity provided in the peak hour. Lines are classified as 'busy' where the crowding ratio is between 0.9 and 1.0; 'crowded' where the crowding ratio is between 1.0 and 1.25; 'very crowded' where the crowding ratio exceeds 1.25."�


The Planning Guideline Capacity is effectively the reasonable capacity of each train, i.e. the figure at which it starts to be regarded as crowded, multiplied by the number of trains in the peak hour. For the Piccadilly line the reasonable capacity of each train is about 600 (note: we have not at this time been able to get an accurate figure from LU. In the 1995 CTRL Dispersal Impact Study by London Transport the figure was 525. Newer trains introduced since then have fewer seats and more standing space so today's figure will be slightly higher. We have assumed 600. A revised version of this submission will be sent when we have an accurate figure.)��The proposals do not mention the Planning Guideline Capacity for either the line or an individual train. However they do mention figures for 'practical crush' capacity and 'total crush' capacity for a train. These are 1056 and 1214 respectively for Piccadilly line trains. The practical crush capacity is 76% above the Planning Guideline Capacity (crowding ratio 1.76) and the total crush capacity is 102% above Planning Guideline Capacity (crowding ratio 2.02).��The proposals then go on to treat the practical crush capacity as the capacity of a train and multiply by the number of trains in an hour to get the capacity of the line. This is fundamentally wrong.��The Planning Guideline Capacity should be used as the basic figure for capacity calculations. When this is done there is not sufficient capacity on either the Piccadilly or Victoria lines to handle the increased number of passengers. For example, on Saturdays the capacity of the Piccadilly line southbound would be 10,800 in the post match 45-minute period but the demand would be for about 15,000. The result would be chronic overcrowding, as predicted by the proposals, but not described as that.





Just 25% above Planning Guideline Capacity (crowding ratio 1.25) is defined by LU as very crowded. Very crowded is regarded as undesirable and it is the policy of both the government (10 year Transport Plan) and the Mayor (Mayor's Transport Strategy) to reduce overcrowding on LU. These proposals would result in most trains on the Piccadilly line in the post match period being chronically overcrowded, 75% above Planning Guideline Capacity. The situation would be much worse and last longer than that currently experienced on the Piccadilly line. This chronic overcrowding could lead to safety problems due to crowded platforms, delays due to long station dwell times and public order problems.��With the new stadium the Piccadilly line southbound is predicted to have 9 trains at practical crush loading in the post match period on Saturdays and 7 on weekdays. Similarly the Victoria line southbound is predicted to have 6 trains at practical crush loading in the post match period on Saturdays.  This increased overcrowding on the Piccadilly and Victoria lines would be contrary to the policy of both the government and the Mayor to reduce overcrowding. Proposals that are contrary to these policies should be refused.���Holloway Road��While the opening of a second stairway will increase the capacity of the station it will not solve other problems that the proposed developments would create. See above for comments about capacity on the Piccadilly line. The lack of capacity at Holloway Road station and on the Piccadilly line will lead to queues building up at Holloway Road.��The proposals only suggest that the queue should go towards the petrol filling station. It is stated that a strategy for dealing with queues has yet to be developed. We fear that queues outside the station could spill onto the highway. This would be dangerous and would cause delays to vehicles, including buses, on Holloway Road. The situation is very different to that currently experienced at Arsenal station on Gillespie Road. Gillespie Road is a residential street with little traffic. Holloway Road is the A1 trunk road and is used by many bus routes.��The queues, which may involve several thousand people at their worst, may also obstruct shop fronts, and side roads. There is no consideration of how other pedestrians on Holloway Road, not connected with the match, will be able to walk along Holloway Road.��The proposals predict about 10,000 spectators entering Holloway Road station in the post match period. They will all have to cross Holloway Road at grade, mainly at the Holloway/Hornsey Road junction. This will cause conflicts with traffic on Holloway Road. It seems probable that pedestrians will attempt to cross Holloway Road when traffic has the right of way. The queue to enter the station is likely to back up onto the pedestrian crossing. It appears that the proposers have not developed a solution to the pedestrian problems�around Holloway Road station.





I hope that you will consider these objections and recommend refusal of the planning applications when they come to the councillors for consideration.





Yours sincerely,











Jean Lambert MEP


London Region, Green Party





Greens in the European Parliament


Jean Lambert MEP, Suite 58, The Hop Exchange, 24 Southwark Street, London, SE1 1TY


Tel 020 7407 6269; Fax 020 7234 0183; E-mail jeanlambert@greenmeps.org.uk 











